PINES Shani M.

From: Reichman, Lawrence (Perkins Coie) [LReichman@perkinscoie.com}
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 9:45 AM
To: PINES Shani M.; brecherm@gtlaw.com; CRAY Jon W.; gordon@oregoncub.org;

rickfinn@localaccess.com; bob@oregoncub.org; MARINOS Kay; catriona@oregoncub.org;
mercerdm@gtlaw.com; ray@oregoncub.org; kevin@oregoncub.org; Reichman, Lawrence
(Perkins Coie); michael.weirich@doj.state.or.us; bwolf@ota-telecom. org;
steven.wolf@doj.state.or.us; Andrus Stephanie

Subject: _ UM 1437

To Judge Pines and all parties,

In view of the need to revise the schedule in this proceeding, TracFone has reevaluated its
current priorities in light of the demands on its resources. TracFone has decided to ask the
Commission to suspend the current schedule in this proceeding and to temporarily stay this case at
this time. TracFone appreciates the efforts of Staff, CUB, and the other parties in cooperating on
discovery matters and attempting to craft a new schedule. TracFone thinks, however, that its needs
and the efforts of the Commission and the parties will be best served by suspending this proceeding
at this time, effective immediately. This means, among other things, that the depositions scheduled
for next week will not take place, TracFone will not respond te CUB's motion to compel, no further
testimony will be filed, and the hearing will be canceled, until such matters are rescheduled. When
TracFone is ready to resume, it will contact the other parties in an effort to resolve outstanding
discovery issues and to agree on a new schedule for the remainder of the proceeding, before bringing
any such issues to the ALJ in a prehearing conference. Once again, we appreciate your efforts in
working with TracFone on this case and look forward {o continuing proceedings in the nof-too-distant
future.

We are happy to go forward with the prehearing conference at 11 a.m., unless Judge Pines
prefers to proceed in a different manner. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Thanks,
Larry

Lawrence Reichman | Perkins Coie LLp
1120 NW. Couch Sfreet

Tenth Floor

Portland, OR 97209-4128

PHONE: 503.727.2019

Fax: 503.346.2019

E-MAIL LReichman @perkinscoia.com

RS GIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with Treasury Depariment and (RS ragulations, we irform you that, unless exprassly indicated
otherwise, any federal tax advice contained in this communication {including any attachmenis) is not infended or willten by Perking Gole LLP 1o be used, and
cannof be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penaliies that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Intemial Revanue Code or (i) promating,
marketing or recommending to another party any fransaction or matter addressed harein {or any aftachments).
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NOTIHCE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidantial information. If you have recaived i in error, please advise the sender by raply emait and
immediately delete the message and any attachments withouwt copying or disclosing the contents, Thank you,
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